.E_IEanor Lott

RECEWVED

From: Flessner, Steve <Steve.Flessner@charter.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 12:45 PM i

To: Eleanor Lott AUG 2 '(2015
Ce: Sambol, Don (contractor) Satolli}a Division
Subject: TVRO Registrations - Question About Surrendering intemational Bureau
Hi, Eleanor.

| worked at Adelphia (as Director of FCC Technical Compliance) until it was sold to Time Warner Cable and Comcast in
July 2006. A couple of earth station registrations were missed for owner change notices, and now they are no longer
needed but are still in Adelphia entity names. See below for what Time Warner Cable says about them. Instead of
waiting for them to expire years from now, | would like to be proactive and get them taken care of.

Would it be possible for me to surrender E5S927 and E8221? There is no one left at Adelphia, they no longer operate
anywhere, so no official can be contacted.

Thanks for your consideration. If you need further information, please let me know.

Charter

COMMUNICATI

Steve Flessner | Manager, FCC Relations | 303.323.6020
6399 S. Fiddler's Green Circle, 6th Floor, Greenwood Village, CO 80111

From Sambol Don (contractor) [mailto: don sambol@twc -contractor. com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Crawford, Monique

Cc: Flessner, Steve; Sambol, Don (contractor)

Subject: RE: TVRO Registrations

Hi Steve, sorry | wasn’t on board back when to rescue Manique from TVRO issues...

E5927 North Olmsted: the site was removed
E8221 Bainbridge: the site was removed

E6900-Enterprise;Al-thesite-is-still-in-placeandactiveasthisisa-standalone-headend-

I talked with John Wilner several years ago about getting these transferred out of Adelphia’s name. He said there was no
longer anyone that could sign the transfer forms so | put them on the inactive list to let them expire.

Don Sambol

FCC Compliance Engineer

TWC Legal Regulatory

703999 7179
Don.sambol@twc-contractor.com

Frorrl. Flessner, Steve f mallto Steve Flessner@charter com] - ' -
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 9:41 AM




To: Crawford, Monique
Subject: TVRO Registrations

Monique,

Were you able to find out anything about these TVRO registrations? They still seem to be in Adelphia entity names.

Charter RECEIVED

COMMUNICATIONS

Steve Flessner | Manager, FCC Relations | 303.323.6020 AUG 2 72015
6399 S. Fiddler's Green Circle, 6th Floor, Greenwood Village, CO 80111
Sateliite Division

somationat Bureau

From: "Monique Crawford" <monique.crawford@twcable.com>
To: "Steve Flessner" <steve.flessner@comcast.net>

Cc: "Laurie Colburn" <laurie.colburn@twcable.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 10:34.57 AM

Subject: RE: TVRO Registrations

Hi Steve:

| have other changes to make so | will add those to the list to research. Thanks for letting me know!
Best regards,

Monique R. Crawford

Regulatory Affairs

Time Warner Cable

13820 Sunnise Valley Dr.

Hemdon, VA 20171

(703) 345-3175 Office
(703) 554-5019 Mobile
(704) 697-4933 E-fax

From: Steve Flessner [mailto:steve.flessner@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Crawford, Monique
Cc: Colburn, Laurie
Subject: TVRO Registrations

Good afternoon, Monique. | don't know if this falls into your "FCC License" responsibilities, but the
following TVRO registrations are apparently still in an Adelphia entity name:

E5927 - North Olmsted, OH
E8221 - Bainbridge, OH
E6900 - Enterprise, AL

| was doing some unrelated consulting work when | noticed these records in the FCC's database; you
may want to look into them to confirm that the operator name needs to be changed. If these are not
within your responsibilities, perhaps you could forward this message to the appropriate person.



A little background: | worked for Adelphia for more than three years, up until the systems were sold to
Comcast and Time Warner Cable. | was essentially Don Sambol's counterpart, so we worked
together to move files over and get the appropriate lists made. (The three TVROs above are on the
final Adelphia list, which shows them going to TWC.) In the not-so-distant past, | worked for
Windjammer Cable, which acquired many former Adelphia systems from TWC in 2008.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to send a message or give me a call.

Sincerely,

Steve Flessner
303-956-1380
hitp://www.mvpdservices.com/

This E-mail and any of its altachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential. or subject to copyright belonging
to Time Wamer Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. if you are not the intended recipient of this E-
mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying. or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of
this E-mail and any printout.



